
 

n:\transportation\transportation planning\hancock\bac\minutes\2013\1113m.doc 
 
 

CITY OF GLENDALE 

CITIZEN BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Monday, November 4, 2013 
Transportation Planning Conference Room 

Bank of America Building, Suite 315 

5800 West Glenn Drive, Glendale, Arizona 

6:30 PM 

 

MINUTES 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Chairman Dave Coble called the meeting to order at 6:34 p.m. 

 

Also in attendance: Erik Flodin, James Grose, Gail Hildebrant and City Staff – Steve Hancock   

 

Members absent: Scott Donald, Mike Wood, and John Horvath  

 

Guests: None  

 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

The minutes from the October 7, 2013 meeting were approved with an amendment that Mike Wood 

adjourned the meeting, not Dave Coble. 

 

III. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 

 

 No one from the public was present at the meeting. 

 

IV. INTRODUCTIONS 

 

All members introduced themselves.   

 

V. CONTINUANCE OR WITHDRAWAL OF AGENDA ITEMS  

 

No agenda items required continuance or withdrawal. 

 
VI. REPORTS FROM OTHER COMMITTEES AND ORGANIZATIONS 

 

Gail Hildebrant reported that the Coalition of Arizona Bicyclists (CAzB) will be holding their annual 

meeting on November 9
th

 at 1:30 pm in Tempe.  She asked that anyone who planned to attend the meeting 

to please notify them.  Gail also said that many of the Coalition’s leaders were resigning for various reasons 

and that they are looking for people to take over those leadership roles. 

 

 

VII.  BICYCLE FRIENDLY COMMUNITY (BFC) – FEEDBACK REPORT SPRING 2013 

 

Steve Hancock displayed a table of the recommendations in the BFC report that were grouped under 

columns labeled “Easy, Not so Easy, Long-Term, and Not Likely.” He then explained why particular 

recommendations might be easier to implement than others.  Erik Flodin said he did not think the 

recommendation for a Bicycle Parking Survey was needed given the effort involved.  Gail Hildebrant said 

the many of the recommendations involving League Certified Instructors (LCIs) could be accomplished by 



 

n:\transportation\transportation planning\hancock\bac\minutes\2013\1113m.doc 
 
 

the CAzB.  Steve Hancock noted that the CAzB at one time had a program to train police officers on 

bicycle traffic laws and enforcement of those laws.  He suggested that the Glendale Police Chief could be 

invited to a future meeting to comment on recommendations regarding “Enforcement.”  Gail Hildebrant 

said that she had personal experience in the difficulty of having showers installed for bicyclists by her 

employer in commenting on the recommendation to require showers and other bike facilities be built by 

corporate entities.  Gail also commented on the Way-Finding recommendation saying Valley Metro has 

very good maps of bikeway throughout the Valley.  Steve Hancock said that wayfinding also includes 

directional signing and that is why he placed it under the “Not so Easy” column due to the cost of sign 

fabrication and installation.   Erik Flodin, commenting on the recommendation for more bike lanes, said 

that he doesn’t think striped bike lane lines are safe and that some kind of barricade between bikes and cars 

would be better.  Steve Hancock barricades are not practical because they would block motor vehicles from 

accessing adjacent businesses and services along a street as well as endangering cyclists due to visibility 

issues.  James Grose asked if people should ride their bikes on sidewalks.  Steve Hancock said that while it 

is legal to ride on sidewalks in Glendale it is a very unsafe practice because of motorists mostly looking at 

street traffic and not what is happening on sidewalks, especially when making turns across sidewalks and 

crosswalks.  Gail Hildebrant cited her Neighborhood Watch events with police present as a way to respond 

to the recommendation for more public awareness of bicycling issues.  Gail also said the CAzB could 

provide bicycling information to the Glendale Tourist Office to help implement the recommendation for 

making bicycling part of the tourism promotion.  Various members cited examples of pump tracks and 

cyclocross tracks that could be implemented.  Steve Hancock said that those types of facilities would fall 

under the jurisdiction of Parks and recreation.   

 

VII. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 

Agenda items arising from the discussion in VI are inviting the Glendale Police Chief to a future meeting to 

discuss various law enforcement recommendations, inviting Michael sanders, the ADOT 

Bicycle/Pedestrian Coordinator to a meeting, and inviting LCIs from the CAzB to discuss various 

recommendations about bicycle related training programs. 

 

IX.  OTHER BUSINESS  

  

No other business was conducted. 

 

X. NEXT MEETING 

 

Dave Coble said the next regular meeting of the Glendale Citizen Bicycle Advisory Committee would be 

held on Monday, January 6, 2014, 6:30 p.m., in the Transportation Planning Conference Room, 5800 W. 

Glenn Dr., Suite 315. 

 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Dave Coble adjourned the meeting at 7:53 pm  

 

 

 


